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COUNTY  OF  FRESNO 
ADDENDUM NUMBER: ONE (1) 

 

RFP NUMBER:  962-5263   

SUPERVISED VISITATION SERVICES  

May 5, 2014 
  PPUURRCCHHAASSIINNGG  UUSSEE   

 ssj G:\PUBLIC\RFP\962-5263 ADD 1.DOC 
IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME 
MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO: 

COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing 
4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE, 2nd Floor 

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599 

CLOSING DATE OF PROPOSAL WILL BE AT 2:00 P.M., ON MAY 23, 2014. 
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M. 

All proposal information will be available for review after contract award. 

Clarification of specifications is to be directed to:  Gary E. Cornuelle, phone (559) 600-7114,  
e-mail gcornuelle@co.fresno.ca.us. 

NOTE THE FOLLOWING AND ATTACHED ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE 
REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 962-5263 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR 
RESPONSE.  PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL. 

 Attached to this Addendum are the following: 

 Clarifications 

 Questions and Answers 

 Board Agreement A-10-426 

 Board Agreement A-10-663 

 Board Agreement A-10-664 

 Board Agreement A-10-664 Revised Exhibit B 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE (1) TO RFP 962-5263 

COMPANY NAME:   
(PRINT) 

SIGNATURE:   

NAME & TITLE:   
(PRINT) 



ADDENDUM NO. ONE (1) Page 2 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER:  962-5263 
May 5, 2014 

G:\PUBLIC\RFP\962-5263 ADD 1.DOC 

CLARIFICATIONS 
Page 22, Characteristics section states: “The 1,819 children in foster care (October 1, 
2013 point in time data) represent 5.9% of the total child population in Fresno County and 
are comprised of the following racial/ethnic groups:” 

This sentence is deleted and replaced with: “The 1,819 children in foster care (October 1, 2013 
point in time data) represent .66% of the total child population in Fresno County and are 
comprised of the following racial/ethnic groups:” 

Page 27, 2nd paragraph states: “It is the County’s intent to contract with the successful 
bidder for a term of one (1) year with the option to renew for up to four (4) additional one 
(1) year periods.” 

This sentence is deleted and replaced with: “It is the County’s intent to contract with the 
successful bidder for a term of three (3) years with the option to renew for up to two (2) 
additional one (1) year periods, based on mutual consent.”   

Page 36, number 2.d states: “Specific performance measures and outcomes associated 
with achieving the primary program of improved parent-child attachment and interaction; 
timely transition to lower levels of visitation; and increased likelihood of reunification;” 

This sentence is deleted and replaced with: “Specific performance measures and outcomes 
associated with achieving the primary program goals of improved parent-child attachment and 
interaction; timely transition to lower levels of visitation; and increased likelihood of 
reunification;” 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
Q1. Does each contract year begin October 1st or is the first contract “year” nine 

months, with a twelve month year beginning July 1st? 

A1. The first contract year will be a 12 month year.  Each contract year will run from October 
1st through September 30th of the subsequent year. 

Q2. Should programmatic goals be identified for the first year be for 12 months, 
through September 30th, or for nine months, through June 30th? 

A2. Programmatic goals for the first year should be for 12 months since each year of the 
contract will run October 1st through September 30th. 

Q3. Should budgets for each contract year be submitted with the RFP? 

A3. Yes, proposals should include individual annual budgets each of the three initial years and 
the two optional one year renewals with each budget year running from October 1st 
through September 30th. 
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Q4. Do the budgets need to reflect the same cost each year, or can each year’s budget 
differ to account for varying costs during the subsequent contract years? 

A4. The annual budgets can differ based on the vendor’s projected costs for each of the five 
years of the contract. 

Q5. On page 25, “Organizational Readiness” number eight, requests how the 
organization will provide clinical oversight/supervision of staff.  Since supervised 
visitation does not require clinical staff, is clinical supervision required? 

A5. No, clinical supervision is not required.  For this item vendors should identify how the 
organization will provide supervisory oversight of staff. 

Q6. Page 25, “Program Design”, number 4: Is the County asking the provider to make 
recommendations to the Department regarding whether the family has made 
behavioral changes to ensure the safety of the children such that the family can be 
transitioned to a lower level of visitation? 

A6. The Department doesn’t expect the provider to make a recommendation with respect to a 
change in the level of visitation, but should identify whether the family is meeting or 
working on goals and whether the provider has any concerns based on what they observe 
during visitations. 

Q7. What is an “interpreter” and what are the expectations of their role?  Are we to 
expect our visitation monitor to serve as interpreters? 

A7. An “interpreter” is a person who renders a message spoken or signed in one language 
into a second language.  It is expected that interpreters would be used as necessary to 
facilitate visitations.  Responses should include the cost of using interpreters to provide 
services. 

Q8. How does the County want us to account for icebreakers in the billing?  Should 
icebreakers be distinguished or broken out from normal supervised visitation hours 
or are they to be encompassed in the hour that we bill? 

A8. The 7,100 hours identified in the RFP does not single out hours used for icebreakers.  
Costs would be included in submitted budget.  Use of icebreakers is specifically identified 
in the RFP because this is a new service that is requested.  The selected vendor may 
need to report on number of icebreaker sessions conducted in requested reports. 

Q9. Are icebreakers expected to be a one-time only service for a family? 

A9. It depends on the family and their situation.  The icebreaker is intended to help best 
provide for the child’s needs and there may be circumstances where multiple 
“icebreakers” are appropriate. 
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Q10. Will the social worker be part of the icebreaker and/or planning the icebreaker?  Do 
we need to request approval from or go through the Department to have a 
subsequent meeting between the parents and the caregivers if we think it would be 
beneficial for the parties? 

A10. The social worker may not need to be part of the icebreaker or its planning, but should be 
by the vendor if an icebreaker is recommended. 

Q11. Is there a breakdown of the 531 children provided service by zip code? 

A11. No. The top four zip codes are identified in the RFP. 

Q12. In the Cost Proposal section, Page 29, it states training costs are not allowed.  Can 
training costs be billed for? 

A12. Language on page 29 which states “Additional costs such as training and conferences will 
not be allowed” is deleted.  Identified training costs should be consistent with and relevant 
to the services specifically provided for under the contract. 

Q13. If we decide to use two staff in a visitation, do we need to let the Department know 
we are going to do that or can we just go ahead? 

A13. Proposals should state how the vendor will propose to handle large parties/family groups 
and other situations that may warrant more than one staff member at a visitation.  As 
identified in the RFP, documentation justifying use of additional staff should be provided 
when this occurs. 

Q14. Does each parent need to be contacted prior to each visit the day prior to the visit? 

A14. Yes.  Additionally, the child’s caregiver should also be contacted to remind them of the 
visit.  This is the minimum requirement.  If other contact efforts are considered appropriate 
by the vendor in order to minimize no shows, the vendor should also make those efforts. 

Q15. Do we need to identify all holidays that will have specific activities provided for 
families? 

A15. No, proposals should be more generalized as to the types of things that will be done to 
honor/celebrate families’ holidays and milestones like children’s birthdays. 

Q16. If multiple locations for visitation are provided, do all locations need to have 
handicapped accessibility? 

A16. Yes.  If a location is proposed that does not have handicapped accessibility, this should 
be identified in the proposal. 

Q17. The RFP states kitchen facilities are required.  How do you define “kitchen” with 
respect to this requirement? 

A17. The purpose of the kitchen requirement is to allow the family to participate in home-like 
activities such as cooking together.  Vendors should identify what would allow families to 
do this.  If there are any requirements that cannot be met, this should be identified in the 
proposal. 
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Q18. Is this a new service or are these services currently being provided? 

A18. These services are currently being provided by two vendors, Comprehensive Youth 
Services and Quality Group Homes.   

Q19. Are you looking for a vendor to serve all of the zip codes, or can a vendor select to 
serve just one or two zip codes? 

A19. No, a vendor is not required to serve all identified zip codes.  The zip codes identified in 
the RFP inform the vendor of the areas where the highest rates of child removals occurs.  
It is preferable to have services located in those areas to provide better accessibility to 
those families. 

Q20. Because the number of families that can be served is based on referrals, how do we 
indicate the number of families that we plan to serve on a monthly or annual basis? 

A20. Families that are referred have varying needs.  Some families may meet once a week, 
others twice a week, or a meeting may be once a month between the child and 
grandparents.  It will vary depending on the age of the child, the specific family’s needs, 
and the court order. 

Q21. Is it expected that vendors propose a tool to measure improvement in parent-child 
attachment and interaction or is this something that is measured by the 
Department? 

A21. The Department does not have a prescribed tool to use. Vendors should describe how 
this outcome will be measured. 

Q22. The RFP identifies different topical areas to cover with parents.  Is there a 
curriculum? 

A22. The Department does not have a specific curriculum.  The vendor should identify how 
these areas will be covered in its proposal.  If more than one vendor is selected to provide 
these services, the Department would expect coordination between the vendors to ensure 
consistency in how this part of the service is provided. 

Q23. What is the proposed funding level for these services? 

A23. This is not identified.  Current contracts total $280,817 annually.  The services requested 
are an expansion of what is currently offered; it is expected costs will be greater under a 
new contract. 

Q24. Can Purchasing provide a list of vendor conference attendees? 

 Comprehensive Youth Services 

 Quality Group Homes 

 Generational Changes  

 Reading and Beyond 

 West Fresno Family Resource Center 
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QUALITY GROUP HOMES 

January 1, 2011 to June 30, 2012 

SPECIFICATION OF DELIVERABLES 

Service Unit Cost per 
Supervised Visit 

Max. number of 
Hours of Visits to 
be provided per 

month 

Cost per Month Cost per 18 
Month Period 

60 minutes 
(1 unit) of Parent 
Coaching 
 

$44.60 50 $2,230 $40,140 

60 Minutes 
(1 unit) of 
Supervised 
Visitation 
 

$43.29 100 $4,329 $77,922 

60 Minutes 
(1 unit) of 
Observed 
Visitation 
 

$42.00 9 $378 $6,804 

     

Parenting 
Training Classes 

Cost per Training 
Class 

Max. number to 
be provided per 

month 

Cost per month Cost per 18 
month Period 

60 minutes 
(1 unit) of 
Parenting Training 
Classes 
 

$173 

Maximum of 2 per 
month 

$346 $6,228 

 

TOTAL: 
$131,094 = 18 MONTHS 
$7,283 = 1 month 
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QUALITY GROUP HOMES 

July 1, 2012 to June 30, 2013 

SPECIFICATION OF DELIVERABLES 

Service Unit Cost per 
Supervised Visit 

Max. number of 
Hours of Visits to 
be provided per 

month 

Cost per Month Cost per 12 
Month Period 

60 minutes 
(1 unit) of Parent 
Coaching 
 

$44.60 50 $2,230 $26,760 

60 Minutes 
(1 unit) of 
Supervised 
Visitation 
 

$43.29 100 $4,329 $51,948 

60 Minutes 
(1 unit) of 
Observed 
Visitation 
 

$42.00 9 $378 $4,536 

     

Parenting 
Training Classes 

Cost per Training 
Class 

Max. number to 
be provided per 

month 

Cost per month Cost per 12 
month Period 

60 minutes 
(1 unit) of 
Parenting Training 
Classes 
 

$173 

Maximum of 2 per 
month 

$346 $4,152 

 

TOTAL: 
$87,396 = 12 MONTHS 
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QUALITY GROUP HOMES 

July 1, 2013 to June 30, 2014 

SPECIFICATION OF DELIVERABLES 

Service Unit Cost per 
Supervised Visit 

Max. number of 
Hours of Visits to 
be provided per 

month 

Cost per Month Cost per 12 
Month Period 

60 minutes 
(1 unit) of Parent 
Coaching 
 

$44.60 50 $2,230 $26,760 

60 Minutes 
(1 unit) of 
Supervised 
Visitation 
 

$43.29 100 $4,329 $51,948 

60 Minutes 
(1 unit) of 
Observed 
Visitation 
 

$42.00 9 $378 $4,536 

     

Parenting 
Training Classes 

Cost per Training 
Class 

Max. number to 
be provided per 

month 

Cost per month Cost per 12 
month Period 

60 minutes 
(1 unit) of 
Parenting Training 
Classes 
 

$173 

Maximum of 2 per 
month 

$346 $4,152 

 

TOTAL: 
$87,396 = 12 MONTHS 
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COMPREHENSIVE YOUTH SERVICES 

July 1, 2014 to September 30, 2014 

SPECIFICATION OF DELIVERABLES 

Service Unit Cost per 
Supervised Visit 

Max. number of 
Hours of Visits to 
be provided per 

month 

Cost per Month Cost per 3 Month 
Period 

60 minutes 
(1 unit) of Parent 
Coaching 
 

$44.60 225 $10,035 $30,105 

60 Minutes 
(1 unit) of 
Supervised 
Visitation 
 

$43.29 None   

60 Minutes 
(1 unit) of 
Observed 
Visitation 
 

$42.00 None   

     

Parenting 
Training Classes 

Cost per Training 
Class 

Max. number to 
be provided per 

month 

Cost per month Cost per 3 month 
Period 

60 minutes 
(1 unit) of 
Parenting Training 
Classes 
 

$173 None   

 

TOTAL: 
$30,105 = 3 MONTHS 
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